
                                             

careersourcehillsboroughpinellas.com                  

 Page | 1                                                 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: ONE-STOP OPERATOR 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
TO BE POSTED TO CAREERSOURCEHILLSBOROUGHPINELLAS.COM 

RFP No. 25-0247 
 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas (CSHP) response to inquiries. 
 
1. For the purpose of ensuring clarity and alignment in our proposal writing, could you please 

disclose who or what team will be responsible for reviewing and scoring the proposals? 
 
CSHP response: Staff of CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas 
 

2. For planning and budgeting purposes, can you provide the annual budget for this project? 
 
CSHP response: There is not a predetermined budget. Proposers are to submit their pricing for the 
work described in the scope of work. 
 

3. Can you provide the current OSO staff headcount at the Comprehensive Centers and the 
Satellite office? 
 
CSHP response: Proposer is to determine the appropriate OSO staffing structure to perform 
services requested under the RFP. 
 

4. Can you provide the current OSO staff schedule including the percentage of time required at 
the Comprehensive Centers and the Satellite office? Is there a hybrid remote option, if so, 
what percentage of the time is required on-site? 
 
CSHP response: Proposer is to determine the appropriate OSO staffing schedule and onsite 
presence at Comprehensive and satellite locations to perform services requested under the RFP. 
 
Is there a hybrid remote option, if so, what percentage of the time is required on-site? 
 
CSHP response: No expectation, Please provide your approach. 
 

5. Can you provide the office space (desks) allotted for this contract? 
 

CSHP response: Selected entity will be provided the necessary workspace to perform services 
requested under the RFP. 
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6. Can you provide the customer traffic numbers for all locations (universal and program)? 
 
CSHP response: customer traffic by career center: 
 

 
 

7. Can you provide the number of partners under MOUs with CSHP? 
 

CSHP response: 12 (required partner MOUs) 


